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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 19, 2022 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division ofEngineering]nU} 7ft,;{!. ~ 

Docket No. 20220064-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater 
facilities of Tymber Creek Utilities, Inc., water Certificate No. 303-W, and 
wastewater Certificate No. 252-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, 
LLC, in Volusia County. 

Please file the attached email regarding "CSWR-Tymber Creek Notice Approval" in the above 
mentioned docket file. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



From: Melinda Watts
To: Tom Crabb
Cc: Joann Parsons; Marissa Ramos
Subject: DN 20220064-WS - CSWR-Tymber Creek Notice Approval
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 2:53:09 PM

Tom,
 
This email will serve as staff's approval of the revised notice, designated as Document No.
04765-2022, submitted to the docket file in Docket No. 20220064-WS. I will
have this approval filed in the docket file. I will send the “Entities” list separately as it is
generated directly from our database.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 

Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952
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